
 

April 25, 2019 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Friday, April 26, 2019 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action tomorrow night: 

 

Final Adoption of Resolutions 

CCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

--- SCR3 SD1 HD1 ** HOU CONVENING A TASK FORCE TO STUDY 

THE ISSUE OF RESIDENTIAL SPRINKLER 

COSTS IN NEW ONE- AND TWO-FAMILY 

DWELLINGS. 

 

Final Reading 

CCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

4 HB1028 HD1 SD1 

CD1 

** CONF RELATING TO THE ENDANGERED 

SPECIES TRUST FUND. 

5 SB1037 SD1 HD1 

CD1 

** CONF RELATING TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE. 

6 SB413 HD1 CD1 ** CONF RELATING TO TRESPASS. 

7 SB947 SD1 HD1 

CD1 

** CONF RELATING TO FAMILIES. 

8 SB1525 SD1 HD1 

CD1 

** CONF RELATING TO HOME CARE AGENCIES. 

9 SB494 SD1 HD1 

CD1 

** CONF RELATING TO THE GENERAL FUND 

BALANCE. 

--- SB1292 SD2 HD3 ** EET/CPH, 

JDC/WAM 

RELATING TO TRANSIENT 

ACCOMMODATIONS. 

--- SB1271 SD1 HD1 ** WAM RELATING TO TAX REFUND OFFSETS. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene tomorrow night at 6:30 p.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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